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Urgent Return Receipt Requested Sign Encrypt Mark Subject Restricted Expand personal&public groups

A/YL-LFS/444文件更正事宜
21/09/2022 14:20

From:  
To: tpbpd@pland.gov.hk
Cc:
Date: 21/09/2022 13:12
Subject: A/YL-LFS/444文件更正事宜

檔案編號：A/YL-LFS/444
敬啟者 
       有關檔案需作進一步補充，現提交更多資料。
       第一，有關申請範圍內的公用道路，我們均不會堵塞，定會維持原狀
供村民及市民進出。
      
       隨函附上場地設計圖，若有任何疑問或答覆，歡迎致電 與
許小姐聯絡，謝謝！ 
此致 
城市規劃委員會

申請代理人
許小姐

二零二二年九月二十一日Form No. S.16-III_Feb 2022.pdfForm No. S.16-III_Feb 2022.pdf場地設計圖.pdf場地設計圖.pdf 申請理由.pdf申請理由.pdf
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Proposed operating hours

……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………
……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………

(d) Any vehicular access to
the site/subject building?

Yes

No

There is an existing access. (please indicate the street name, where
appropriate)

( ( ))

...............................................................................................................
There is a proposed access. (please illustrate on plan and specify the width)

(e) Impacts of Development Proposal
(If necessary, please use separate sheets to indicate the proposed measures to minimise possible adverse impacts or give
justifications/reasons for not providing such measures.

/ )
(i) Does the

development
proposal involve
alteration of
existing building?

?

Yes

No

Please provide details

……………………………………………………………………………
……………………………………………………………………………
……………………………………………………………………………

(ii)  Does the
development
proposal involve
the operation on the
right?

?

Yes

No

(Please indicate on site plan the boundary of concerned land/pond(s), and particulars of stream

diversion, the extent of filling of land/pond(s) and/or excavation of land)

( /

)

Diversion of stream

Filling of pond
Area of filling ……………… sq.m About
Depth of filling …………………… m About

Filling of land
Area of filling  ……………… sq.m About
Depth of filling  …………………… m About

Excavation of land
Area of excavation …………… sq.m About
Depth of excavation  …………………m About

(iii) Would the
development
proposal cause any
adverse impacts?

On environment
On traffic
On water supply
On drainage
On slopes
Affected by slopes
Landscape Impact
Tree Felling
Visual Impact
Others (Please Specify)  ( )
________________________________
________________________________

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No

Part 6 (Cont’d) 6 ( )

可經由新沙江圍路到達申請地點

1
1550

星期一至日及公眾假期，24小時開放。



 申請地點內有直徑 12 米的⾞輛迴旋圈，有⾜夠空間供⾞輛轉動，在良好的管理下 
 ，任何時間均不會有⾞輛在公共道路排隊等候，或以倒⾞⽅式進出公共道路，不會 
 對週邊地區的交通構成不良影響。為了加強此申請的安全性，申請⼈會在進入申請 
 地點的路⼝豎立限制⾞速路牌，以提⾼道路使⽤者的警覺。 

 申請地點中有部分位置需要進⾏填⼟即設計圖中灰⾊陰影地帶，填⼟位置⾯積約 
 1550平⽅米，填⼟厚度約1米。（可參閱：場地設計圖） 

 申請地點會委託專業管理公司負責管理，按時派員⼯收集和清理垃圾，噴灑防蚊藥 
 ⽔，確保環境衛⽣及美觀。相信申請地點發展後，亦能繼續與社區保持和諧。在完 
 善管理下，亦可避免⼟地荒廢或被⼈胡亂傾倒泥頭或廢物，減少細菌及蚊蟲滋⽣的 
 可能。對規劃及地⽅環境均帶有好處及產⽣正⾯作⽤。 

 申請地點發展作臨時公眾停⾞場及填⼟⽤途。申請地點內不會存放易燃物品、不存 
 在任何永久建築、不許標題以外的⾞輛使⽤、不會設立⼯場，不會進⾏傾銷、維 
 修、噴油、清洗、拆卸及汽⾞清潔等可能造成污染的⼯作。發展項⽬不含有害廢料 
 或污染物，不會發出氣味，對⽣態及環境不會帶來任何負⾯影響。 

 6 



SCALE 1 : 1000
行車路線

場地設計圖

Manoeuvring
Circle

Manoeuvring
Circle

臨時保安室及辦公室
以金屬搭建的構築物，高約3米，樓高一層，
佔面積約50平方米，樓面面積約50平方米。

臨時避雨亭
以木材搭建的構築物，高約4米，樓高一層，
佔面積約20平方米，樓面面積約20平方米。

公用道路(黃色部分)
為村民主要出入通道，尤其是巒山壹號的居民，

故此申請並不會圍封或霸佔通道，
申請者會一如以往供市民出入。

填土範圍(陰影部分)
面積約1550平方米，厚度約1米

13個私家車泊車位(5米 x 2.5米)

4個輕型貨車泊車位(7米 x 3.5米)
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A/YL-LFS/444進一步資料
10/10/2022 13:14

From:  
To: tpbpd@pland.gov.hk
Cc:

檔案編號：A/YL-LFS/444
敬啟者 
       有關檔案需作進一步補充，現提交更多資料。
       填土方面，申請範圍的填土面積共約1550平方米，厚度為約0.15米至
0.3米，共分為五個部分(A-E)。
       A部分，填土物料為混凝土，面積約745平方米，厚度約0.15米；B部
分，填土物料為混凝土，面積約230平方米，厚度約0.15米；C部分，  填
土物料為混凝土及泥土，面積約100平方米，厚度約0.15米；D部分，填土
物料為混凝土及磁磚，面積約450平方米，厚度約0.3米；E部分，填土物
料為混凝土及泥土，面積約25平方米，厚度約0.15米。
       倘若此擬議發展獲得通過，此申請場地皆會被混凝土覆蓋。
      
       隨函附上填土設計圖，若有任何疑問歡迎致電 與許小姐聯
絡，謝謝！ 
此致 
城市規劃委員會 /黃先生

申請代理人
許小姐

二零二二年十月十日
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
面積約1550平方米，厚度約0.15-0.3米

13個私家車泊車位(5米 x 2.5米)

4個輕型貨車泊車位(7米 x 3.5米)



SCALE 1 : 1000
行車路線

填土設計圖

Manoeuvring
Circle

Manoeuvring
Circle

公用道路(黃色部分)
為村民主要出入通道，尤其是巒山壹號的居民，

故此申請並不會圍封或霸佔通道，
申請者會一如以往供市民出入。

填土範圍(陰影部分)
面積約1550平方米，厚度約0.15-0.3米

填土物料：混凝土
面積：約745平方米
厚度：約0.15米

填土物料：混凝土
面積：約230平方米
厚度：約0.15米

填土物料：混凝土及磁磚
面積：約450平方米
厚度：約0.3米

填土物料：混凝土及泥土
面積：約100平方米
厚度：約0.15米

填土物料：混凝土及泥土
面積：約25平方米
厚度：約0.15米

B

A

C

D

E



A/YL-LFS/444

Extract of Town Planning Board Guidelines for
Application for Development within Green Belt Zone

under Section 16 of the Town Planning Ordinance
(TPB PG-No. 10)

The relevant assessment criteria are as follows:

(a) There is a general presumption against development (other than redevelopment)
in a “Green Belt” (“GB”) zone. In general the Board will only be prepared to
approve applications for development in the context of requests to rezone to an
appropriate use.

(b) An application for new development in a “GB” zone will only be considered in
exceptional circumstances and must be justified with very strong planning
grounds. The scale and intensity of the proposed development including the plot
ratio, site coverage and building height should be compatible with the character
of surrounding areas. With the exception of New Territories Exempted Houses,
a plot ratio up to 0.4 for residential development may be permitted.

(c) Applications for New Territories Exempted Houses with satisfactory sewage
disposal facilities and access arrangements may be approved if the application
sites are in close proximity to existing villages and in keeping with the
surrounding uses, and where the development is to meet the demand from
indigenous villagers.

(d) Redevelopment of existing residential development will generally be permitted
up to the intensity of the existing development.

(e) Applications for government/institution/community (G/IC) uses and public
utility installations must demonstrate that the proposed development is essential
and that no alternative sites are available. The plot ratio of the development site
may exceed 0.4 so as to minimize the land to be allocated for G/IC uses.

(f) Passive recreational uses which are compatible with the character of surrounding
areas may be given sympathetic consideration.

(g) The design and layout of any proposed development should be compatible with
the surrounding area. The development should not involve extensive clearance

Appendix II of RNTPC
Paper No. A/YL-LFS/444



A/YL-LFS/444

of existing natural vegetation, affect the existing natural landscape, or cause any
adverse visual impact on the surrounding environment.

(h) The vehicular access road and parking provision proposed should be appropriate
to the scale of the development and comply with relevant standards. Access and
parking should not adversely affect existing trees or other natural landscape
features. Tree preservation and landscaping proposals should be provided.

(i) The proposed development should not overstrain the capacity of existing and
planned infrastructure such as sewerage, roads and water supply. It should not
adversely affect drainage or aggravate flooding in the area.

(j) The proposed development must comply with the development controls and
restrictions of areas designated as water gathering grounds.

(k) The proposed development should not overstrain the overall provision of G/IC
facilities in the general area.

(l) The proposed development should not be susceptible to adverse environmental
effects from pollution sources nearby such as traffic noise, unless adequate
mitigating measures are provided, and it should not itself be the source of
pollution.

(m) Any proposed development on a slope or hillside should not adversely affect
slope stability.
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A/YL-LFS/444

Previous s.16 Applications covering the Application Site

Approved Applications

Application
No.

Applied Use(s)/Development(s) Zoning(s) Date of
Consideration
(RNTPC/TPB)

1 A/YL-LFS/39 Recreational Uses including Barbecue
Spot, Playground, Refreshment Kiosk,

Visitor Centre, Public Car Park and
Ancillary Uses

GB & V 14.5.1999

2 A/YL-LFS/341 Proposed Temporary Public Vehicle Park
for Private Cars for a Period 3 Years

GB & O(1) 31.5.2019
(Revoked on
30.6.2021)

Similar s.16 Applications
within/straddling the same “Green Belt” Zone

on the Lau Fau Shan and Tsim Bei Tsui Outline Zoning Plan in the past 5 years

Approved Applications

Application
No.

Applied Use(s)/Development(s) Zoning(s) Date of
Consideration

1 A/YL-LFS/364 Proposed Temporary Public Vehicle Park
(Private Car and Light Goods Vehicle) for

a Period of 3 Years

GB 26.6.2020

2 A/YL-LFS/372 Proposed Temporary Public Vehicle Park
(Medium Goods Vehicle)

for a Period of 3 Years

GB 6.11.2020

3 A/YL-LFS/375 Proposed Temporary Public Vehicle Park
(Private Cars) for a Period of 3 Years

GB 4.12.2020

4 A/YL-LFS/376 Proposed Temporary Public Vehicle Park
(Private Cars) for a Period of 3 Years

GB 4.12.2020

5 A/YL-LFS/394 Proposed Temporary Public Vehicle Park
for Private Cars and Light Goods Vehicles
for a Period of 3 Years and Filling of Land

V, R(A) &
GB

14.5.2021

6 A/YL-LFS/433 Temporary Public Vehicle Park for
Medium Goods Vehicles
for a Period of 3 Years

GB 26.8.2022
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A/YL-LFS/444

Rejected Application

Application
No.

Applied Use(s)/Development(s) Zoning(s) Date of
Consideration

Rejection
Reasons

1 A/YL-LFS/357 Temporary Public Vehicle Park
(Private Car, Medium Goods

Vehicle, Heavy Goods Vehicle
and Container Vehicle) for a

Period of 3 Years

GB &
O(1)

6.3.2020 1 to 4

2 A/YL-LFS/417 Temporary Public Vehicle Park
for Private Cars

for a Period of 3 Years and
Filling and Excavation of Land

GB & V 14.1.2022 1 & 2

Rejection Reasons:

1. Not in line with planning intention of the “GB” zone.
2. Not in line with TPB PG-No. 10.
3. Not in line with TPB PG-No. 13E.
4. Setting undesirable precedent.
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A/YL-LFS/444

Government Bureau/Departments’ General Comments

1. Land Administration

Comments of the District Lands Officer/Yuen Long, Lands Department (DLO/YL, LandsD):

(a) He has no adverse comment on the application.

(b) He has no comment on the overlapping of the Site with a major footpath leading to Sha
Kong Wai.

(c) There is no Small House application approved or under processing at the Site.

2. Environment

Comments of the Director of Environmental Protection (DEP):

(a) He has no objection to the proposed development as the proposed use does not involve
operation of heavy vehicles.

(b) There is no substantiated environmental complaint pertaining to the Site received in the past
3 years.

3. Drainage

Comments of the Chief Engineer/Mainland North, Drainage Services Department (CE/MN, DSD):

(a) He has no objection in principle to the application from drainage point of view.

(b) Should the Board consider that the application be acceptable from planning point of view, a
condition should be stipulated requiring the applicant to submit a revised drainage proposal,
to implement and maintain the proposed drainage facilities to the satisfaction of his
department.

4. Fire Safety

Comments of the Director of Fire Services (D of FS):

He has no objection in principle to the proposal subject to fire service installations (FSIs) being
provided to his satisfaction.

5. Building Matter

Comments of the Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, Buildings Department
(CBS/NTW, BD):

As there is no record of approval granted by the Building Authority for the existing structures at
the Site, he is not in a position to offer comments on their suitability for the use proposed under
the application.
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A/YL-LFS/444

6. District Officer’s Comments

Comments of the District Officer/Yuen Long, Home Affairs Department (DO/YL, HAD):

His office has not received any feedback from locals.

7. Other Bureau/Departments’ Comments

The following Government departments have no comment on the application:

(a) Chief Engineer/Construction, Water Supplies Department (CE/C, WSD);
(b) Chief Engineer/Land Works, Civil Engineering and Development Department (CE/LW,

CEDD);
(c) Head of Geotechnical Engineering Office, CEDD (H(GEO), CEDD);
(d) Project Manager (West), CEDD (PM(W), CEDD);
(e) Chief Highway Engineer/New Territories West, Highways Department (CHE/NTW, HyD);
(f) Commissioner of Police (C of P); and
(g) Director of Agriculture, Fisheries and Conservation (DAFC).
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A/YL-LFS/444

Recommended Advisory Clauses

(a) prior planning permission should have been obtained before commencing the applied
development at the application site (the Site);

(b) to resolve any land issues relating to the development with the concerned owner(s) of the Site;

(c) to note the comments of the District Lands Officer/Yuen Long, Lands Department (DLO/YL,
LandsD) that:

(i) the Site comprises Old Schedule Agricultural Lots (OSALs) held under the Block
Government Lease which contains the restriction that no structures are allowed to be
erected without the prior approval of the Government;

(ii) since the major footpath leading to Sha Kong Wai that falls within the Site is situated on
OSALs only, his office cannot guarantee any right-of-way over the footpath;

(iii) the lot owner(s) of the lots will need to immediately apply to his office for permitting the
structures to be erected or to regularise any irregularities on site, if any.  Besides, given
the proposed use is temporary in nature, only application for regularisation or erection of
temporary structure(s) will be considered.  Application(s) for any of the above will be
considered by LandsD acting in the capacity of the landlord or lessor at its sole discretion
and there is no guarantee that such application(s) will be approved.  If such application(s)
is approved, it will be subject to such terms and conditions, including among others the
payment of rent or fee, as may be imposed by the LandsD;

(d) to note the comments of the Commissioner for Transport that the local track leading to the Site
is not under Transport Department’s purview.  The applicant shall obtain consent of the
owners/managing departments of the local track for using it as the vehicular access to the Site;

(e) to note the comments of the Chief Highway Engineer/New Territories West, Highways
Department (CHE/NTW, HyD) that adequate drainage measures shall be provided to prevent
surface water running from the Site to the nearby public roads and drains.  The access road
connecting the Site with Tin Wah Road is not and will not be maintained by HyD. HyD should
not be responsible for maintaining any access connecting the Site with Tin Wah Road;

(f) to note the comments of the Director of Environmental Protection that the Site should not be
filled with construction waste.  It is the applicant’s responsibility to comply with all relevant
environmental legislations during construction and operation of the project.  The applicant is
advised to follow the Recommended Pollution Control Clauses for Construction Contracts
(https://www.epd.gov.hk/epd/english/environmentinhk/eia_planning/guide_ref/rpc.html) to
minimise the environmental impacts during the construction stage.  The applicant is also advised
to follow the relevant mitigation measures and requirements in the revised “Code of Practice on
Handling the Environmental Aspects of Temporary Uses and Open Storage Sites” to minimise
any potential environmental nuisance;

(g) to note the comments of the Director of Fire Services that in consideration of the design/nature
of the proposal, fire service installations (FSIs) are anticipated to be required.  The applicant
shall submit relevant layout plans incorporated with the proposed FSIs to the Fire Services
Department for approval.  The layout plans should be drawn to scale and depicted with
dimensions and nature of occupancy.  The location of where the proposed FSIs to be installed
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should be clearly marked on the layout plans; and

(h) to note the comments of the Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, BD (CBS/NTW,
BD) that the Site shall be provided with means of obtaining access thereto from a street and
emergency vehicular access in accordance with Regulations 5 and 41D of the Building
(Planning) Regulations (B(P)R) respectively.  The Site does not abut on a specified street of not
less than 4.5m wide and its permitted development intensity shall be determined under
Regulation 19(3) of the B(P)R at the building plan submission stage.  If the existing structures
(not being a New Territories Exempted House) are erected on leased land without the approval
of the Building Authority (BA), they are unauthorised building works (UBW) under the
Buildings Ordinance (BO) and should not be designated for any proposed use under application.
For UBW erected on leased land, enforcement action may be taken by the BD to effect their
removal in accordance with the prevailing enforcement policy against UBW as and when
necessary.  The granting of any planning approval should not be construed as an acceptance of
any existing building works or UBW on the Site under the BO. Before any new building works
(including containers/open sheds as temporary buildings, demolition and land filling, etc.) are
to be carried out on the Site, prior approval and consent of BA should be obtained, otherwise
they are UBW.  An Authorised Person should be appointed as the co-ordinator for the proposed
building works in accordance with the BO. Any temporary shelters or converted containers for
office, storage, washroom or other uses that are considered as temporary buildings are subject
to the control of Part VII of the B(P)R.  Detailed checking under the BO will be carried out at
building plan submission stage.
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